



Office of the County Executive

Monroe County, New York

Adam J. Bello
County Executive

February 9, 2024

OFFICIAL FILE COPY	
No.	<u>240067</u>
Not to be removed from the Office of the Legislature Of Monroe County	
Committee Assignment	
PLAN & EC DEV	-L
WAYS & MEANS	

To The Honorable
Monroe County Legislature
407 County Office Building
Rochester, New York 14614

Subject: Authorize the Annual Contribution to the Genesee/Finger Lakes Regional Planning Council

Honorable Legislators:

I recommend that Your Honorable Body authorize Monroe County's 2024 annual contribution to the Genesee/Finger Lakes Regional Planning Council ("G/FLRPC") in the amount of \$34,636.35. This annual contribution is Monroe County's share of the G/FLRPC's operating budget and is based on a formula in the Operating Agreement, which specifies the contribution of each of the nine member counties according to population.

The member counties of the G/FLRPC agree each year on an operating budget for the G/FLRPC. The budget is funded from the county contributions and supplemented with grants for such activities as water resources planning, demographic analysis, economic development coordination, and other special projects. This is the fifty-third year the County has contributed to G/FLRPC. This year's contribution is the same amount as last year.

The specific legislative action required is to authorize the payment of Monroe County's 2024 contribution to the Genesee/Finger Lakes Regional Planning Council in the amount of \$34,636.35.

This action is a Type II Action pursuant to 6 NYCRR § 617.5(c)(26) ("routine or continuing agency administration and management, not including new programs or major reordering of priorities that may affect the environment") and is not subject to further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

Funding for this contribution is included in the 2024 operating budget of the Planning and Development Department, fund 9001, funds center 1402040000, Genesee/Finger Lakes Regional Planning Council. No additional net County support is required in the current Monroe County budget.

I recommend that this matter be referred to the appropriate committee(s) for favorable action by Your Honorable Body.

Sincerely,

Adam J. Bello
Monroe County Executive